February 8, 2011
By First Class Mail

Wes Williams, Esq.
3119 Lake Pasture Road
Schurz, NV 89427

Re:  Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe gaming ordinance amendment
Dear Mr. Williams:

This letter responds to your request for the National Indian Gaming Commission
to review and approve a gaming ordinance amendment enacted by Pyramid Lake Paiute
Tribal Council Resolution No: PL 65-10. PL 65-10 adds a new section to the tribal
gaming ordinance that details the percentage of net revenues non-tribal gaming operators
must pay to the Tribe.

Thank you for bringing this amendment to our attention and for providing us a
copy. The amendment is approved as it is consistent with the requirements of the Indian
Gaming Regulatory Act and the NIGC’s regulations. If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact Senior Attorney John R. Hay at 202-632-7003.

Sincerely,
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Tracie Stevens
Chairwoman
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